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University of Rhode Island
New Center for Chemistry & Forensic Science

Laboratory Equipment, Chemical and Supplies Relocation
Kingston, Rhode Island

BID DOCUMENTS ADDENDUM No. 2

April 08,2016

The attention of Bidders submitting Bid Proposals for the subject project at The University of
Rhode Island is called to the following addendum to the INVITATION TO BID. The items set
forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution, or clarifications are all to be included in
and form a part of the proposal submitted.

This addendum modifies and becomes a part of The University of Rhode Island - New Center for

Chemistry & Forensic Science — Laboratory Equipment, Chemical and Supplies Relocation RFP
#7550428 dated March 21, 2016 as indicated below.

All work called for shall comply with requirements for similar work unless otherwise specified.

This Addendum includes the following:

GENERAL

This Addendum includes clarifications and modifications to the relocation requirements.

BIDDER QUESTIONS

Q1. Will glove box chemicals need to be transported in an inert atmosphere?
R1. Yes — Glove Box chemicals are required to be transported in an inert atmosphere.

Q2. Will all refrigerated and freezer material need to be transported in the appropriate cold
temperature?

R2. Yes — Transport in appropriate cold containers.

Q3. Would URI like all cold material temperatures tracked during the move?
R3. Yes.

Q4. What is the estimated total value of all equipment and materials to be relocated?
R4. This information is not available at this time.

Q5. The cover page states bonds a required for this bid. Can you please specify which bonds
(e.g. bid, payment, performance) and in what amounts?
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University of Rhode Island

New Center for Chemistry & Forensic Science

Laboratory Equipment, Chemical and Supplies Relocation
Project No.: KC.G.CHEM.2009.001

RFP #7550428 — March 21, 2016

BID DOCUMENTS - ADDENDUM No. 2

RS. Payment and Performance Bonds — The successful bidder must furnish a 100% payment and
performance bond from a surety licensed to conduct business in the State of Rhode Island upon
the tentative award of the contract pursuant to this solicitation.

Q6. Are subcontractors required to have the same insurance coverage as the prime contractor?
R6. Addendum No. 1 included complete insurance coverage requirements,

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2
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